
From: Sarah Cwiek <scwiek@umich.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Follow-up questions re: Flint water

Hi Sara and Dave,

I asked the Governor some questions about this in the Detroit scrum this morning. He told me everybody is still working on it, no specifics, waiting on "getting all the facts," but something should be announced this week.

I do understand that, but it does raise a couple of other question in the meantime:

--What "facts" are you still trying to get? What, specifically, is the factual dispute here at this point?
--Even if we don't have specifics yet, how much responsibility do the Governor and state ultimately bear for fixing the whole problem? Especially since the city had an EM when the water switch was made?

Thanks so much,

Sarah

--

Sarah Cwiek
Detroit reporter, Michigan Radio
Desk: (248) 850-8601
Mobile: PPI
www.michiganradio.org